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Questions and Answers








Question 1:


Can you define the term "executive" as it pertains to the private sector (what level would that equate to in private sector organizations?)





Answer:  There is no common definition or level designation 


for executive among private companies.  Most companies think of executives as being those responsible for leading major organizations or programs.  They also tend to think of them as those eligible for long term incentives and/or short term incentives.  They tend to be less than the top 1% of leadership of the company's workforce.  These are also the types of things we associate with what we call executives.





Question 2:


Why has the straw model Succession Development System developed by the Executive System Design Team, referred to on page 4 of Section C, never been implemented?





Answer:  The "straw model" has not been implemented because it is not FAA practice to implement straw models in lieu of an actual plan.





Question 3:


On page 4 of Section C, you state that approximately 200 FAA positions are designated as executive system positions and are the initial potential focus of the workforce planning system.  Can we get a list of those positions?  Can they be grouped into categories of positions?





Answer:  We will certainly provide a list of the 200 or so positions to the company with which we will work and can give an example or two to a potential applicant (for example, Associate Administrator for Air Traffic Services, Air Traffic Division Manager, Assistant Administrator for Human Resource Management, Regional Administrator).  


     However, it is not necessary to provide a list at present to potential bidders.  The positions can be grouped into categories of positions depending on the definition of "category".  That is one of the things we want to come to corporate agreement on under the work to be contracted--for example which executive positions should be managed under a corporate succession plan,(which types of positions call for 


which leadership skills, etc.).


�



Question 4:


On page 7 of Section C, Phase III numbers 4.5, 4.6, and 4.7 it refers to developing a "process".  Would that also include the associated materials to identify potential successors and the development materials for 4.6 and 4.7? 





Answer:  Yes, Section C, Phase III "process" would likely involve some development of materials.


   


Question 5:


Also on page 5 you refer to the final product will be a set of policies, program instructions, and implementation plans.  What about producing the actual products associated with the program?  Are they required?


   


Answer:  The actual products will be required to be produced, after development of the policies, etc.  Comprehensive development of products may occur in the first year or in the option years of implementation.





Question 6:


Is it required that prospective contractors bid on all phases or can they bid on one or two?


    


Answer:  Prospective contractors may bid on all phases or one or two phases. 


